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September 21, 2022 
 
CONTRACT AWARD 
 
Project: I-95 and Route 123 (Exit 160) Interchange Improvements 
Project No: 0095-076-341, C501, P101, R201 
Prince William County  
Contract No.:  C00120460DB117 
 
Mr. Thomas Heil, P.E., DBIA 
Allan Myers VA, Inc. 
12500 Fair Lakes Circle, Suite 150 
Fairfax, VA 22033 
 
Dear Mr. Heil, 
 
As you are aware, a Notice of Intent to Award for the above contract was posted on August 22, 
2022. I am pleased to inform you that the Commonwealth Transportation Board, on September 21, 
2022, approved the award to Allan Myers VA, Inc. (Allan Myers) based on your Lump Sum Price 
for Phase 1A Service of $1,944,693.44. The execution of this contract is subject to any necessary 
concurrence of the Federal Highway Administration and other pertinent authorized agencies, if 
applicable. 
  
In accordance with Section 1.6 of Part 3 (Progressive Design-Build Agreement) Allan Myers 
acknowledges and agrees that the final Contract Price cannot exceed the established GMP of 
sixty-five million dollars ($65,000,000.00). The GMP is the budget approved for the amounts 
payable to Design-Builder for all services to be performed under this Agreement (i.e., the sum of 
compensation for Phase 1A Services, Phase 1B Services, Phase 2 Services and any Early Work 
Packages). 
 
You will be advised of final execution of the contract by the Department. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Signature on File with the Alternative Project Delivery Division 
 
David B. Coaker P.E., CCM 
State Contract Engineer 



cc:     John Lynch, P.E., NOVA District Engineer 
           Denise Cantwell, P.E., NOVA District Construction Engineer 

Mark Gibney, P.E., PMP, DBIA NOVA District Design-Build Project Manager 
Shailendra Patel, P.E., DBIA, State Engineer APD 
Jeffrey Roby, P.E., DBIA, Assistant State Engineer APD 

 
 
 
 


	CONTRACT AWARD

